

From: J. Kevin Williamson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 03, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0637-EX-ST-2008

Message:

Mustang Technology Group, LP currently has an FCC license for this developmental radar, being developed for the Office of Naval Research (ONR) contract number N00014-07-C-0068 and the POC is

Dr. Michael Pollock Code 0313
Office of Naval Research
825 North Randolph St. Suite 1425
Arlington, VA 22203-1995

The call sign for that license is WE2XSK, File Number 0155-EX-PL-2008. The radar is an experimental mobile radar system and currently we have been approved to operate in the vicinities of Lake Texoma and Galveston, Texas. A new government SBIR contract with NAVAIR, requires the radar to be tested in Farmingdale, New York and possibly other locations within the United States. The SBIR contract number is N68335-08-C-0150 and the POC for that contract is

Attn. Oliver Allen
NAVAIR - DoDAAC: N00421
Building 2187, Room 2185
Patuxent River, MD 20670

Since this radar is developmental, there is not a formal spec sheet. One could be generated if the required information is conveyed.

Could you also please provide information on the best way to add a new location to an existing FCC license? Should the locations that we already have a license for, be removed from STA application?

J. Kevin Williamson
Mustang Technology Group, LP
400 West Bethany, Suite 110
Allen, TX 75013
k-williamson@mustangtechnology.com
972-396-4423 Office